
 

SHRI A. D. MANI: Sir, this point has been 
raised by my friend, Mr. Rajnarain, so many 
times that I would like the Finance Minister 
to tell us what the rules are regarding the re-
ceipts of costly presents by dignitaries like 
the Prime Minister. My recollection is that in 
the United Kingdom, Lady Churchill 
received a very costly present from Stalin. 
That present was recently stolen. She 
advertised in the papers saying, "It is a very 
costly present. It has got a memento value for 
me. It has been stolen." But nobody asked in 
the House of Commons that she should be 
asked to deposit it in the treasury and so on. 
Further, may I ask the Finance Minister 
whether there is any obligation on the part of 
the relative of the Prime Minister to deposit 
any present received when he or she might 
have gone on a visit abroad? 

SHRI MORARJI R. DESAI: The hon. 
Member has missed my reply in Hindi. I have 
said already that these rules are not binding 
on or do not apply at all to private parties and 
that the present Prime Minister then was 
absolutely a private party. 

TENDERS      FOR     CONSTRUCTIONS     AT 
ASHOKA HOTELS LTD., NEW DELHI 

*328. SHRI JAGAT NARAINf: 
SHRI TRILOKI SINGH: 
SHRI      SUNDAR SINGH 
BHANDARI: 

Will the Minister of WORKS, HOUSING 
AND SUPPLY be pleased to state: 

(a) whether tenders were called for the 
construction of an Annexe and a Revolving 
Tower to Ashoka Hotels, Ltd., New Delhi in 
the month of April,  1967; 

(b) the names of the firms from whom 
tenders were received; and 

(c) the name of the firm whose tender 
was accepted and for what amount? 

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE 
MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND 
SUPPLY (SARDAR IQBAL SINGH):   (a)  
Yes. 

(b) (1) Messrs. Tirath Ram Ahuja Private 
Limited. 

tThe question was actually asked on the 
floor of the House by Shri Jagat Narain. 
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(2) Messrs. C. Lyall and Company. 

(3) Bhaj Sunder Dass Sardar Singh 
Private Limited. 

(4) Messrs. Uttam Singh Duggal and 
Company Private Limited. 

(5) Mehta Teja Singh and 
Company. 

(c) The work has been awarded to 
Messrs. Tirath Ram Ahuja Private 
Limited  for Rs.   87,47,570. 

that the mere issue of a tender notice did 
not imply that his tender would be 
accepted. 

Sir, tenders were received from six 
persons out of twenty-four. Out of the 
six, one tender was rejected because it 
did not conform to the rules. Out 'of the 
five tenders, the tender of Messrs. Tirath 
Ram Ahuja Private Limited was 
accepted. 

The second point that the tender of 
Messrs. Tirath Ram Ahuja Private 
Limited was incomplete is not entirely 
correct. The question was about the 
Revolving Tower. The architects 
themselves were not sure about the 
design. The tender of Messrs. Tirath Ram 
Ahuja Private Limited observed that the 
design was not very clear and that they 
were not able to quote for those items of 
work. All the tenders were sent to the 
consulting engineers and architects and 
they said that it was not incomplete. 

 
Tender clause 14:     "All tenders in 
which any of the prescribed conditions  
are     not fulfilled  or  are incomplete     
in    any respect are liable to be 
rejected." 

 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: Sir, it is 
true that open tender enquiries were not 
issued. In cases where the job is of a 
special nature or it is a rush job—that 
means, where it has to be executed in a 
short period—it is open to the CPWD to 
issue limited tender enquiries. In this 
particular case, we advised the Ashoka 
Hotels to issue limited tender enquiries to 
twenty-four contractors. And my friend, 
the hon. Shri Uttam Singh Duggai who 
was not being issued tender notices for 
some years past saw me. I told him that 
he would also get a tender notice. But at 
the same time, I made him    understand 

 

"If any point mentioned in this letter 
is at variance with the tender 
documents mentioned above, the point 
in this letter will prevail." 
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SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: Sir, as I said 

earlier, this tender of Messrs. Tirath Ram 
Ahuja Private Limited was not incomplete in 
the opinion of the architects and the 
consulting engineers. Therefore, the tender 
was taken into consideration, and the con-
ditions imposed were not accepted. 

Regarding the other insinuation that the 
Chairman got a bungalow cons-truc.ed by 
this contractor, I am sorry that such an 
insinuation should have been made and I 
strongly repudiate it. 

 
{No reply) 

SHRI TRILOKj SINGH: Sir, the hon. 
Minister has just now said that according to 
the Architects the tender submitted by Tirath 
Ram Ahuja Private Limited was complete. 
May I know, Sir, what were the quotations for 
items 15, 16 and 17 given by Messrs.    Tirath 
Ram Ahuja & Co.? 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: As I said, Sir, 
they did not quote for four items of R. C. C. 
works which related to the work above the 
third floor near the revolving tower. This 
question was examined, by the architects and 
the architects said that they themselves were 
not definite about the design of the power, 
and, therefore, that part of the tender was not 
considered to be incomplete. 

SHRI TRILOK SINGH: May I know, Sir, 
from the hon. Minister if within a period of 
two hours of the opening of tenders and the 
decision of the Board of Directors an agree-
ment was  entered into with Messrs. 

Tirath Ram Ahuja & Co. for the completion 
of this work? If so, what were the reasons for 
this undue haste in the exchange of letters 
between this firm and the authorities 
concerned? 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: As I said 
earlierj it is a rush job. The work has to be 
completed by the end of October/November 
because this Extension to the Ashoka Hotel is 
intended to meet the requirements of the 
U.N.C.TA.D. Conference which 'is meeting 
in Delhi on the 1st February. That is the 
reason why we had to rush through the whole 
affair. 
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SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: I am sorry, 
Sir, again this hon. Member referred to the 
name of an individual, Mr. Prem Krishen, 
who is the Secretary of the Ministry of 
Works and Housing. He had nothing to do 
with the finalisation of tenders. I am sorry, 
Sir, that an extraneous matter should have 
been referred to in the supplementaries. 
Nevertheless, I would submit that though 
the other contractors have quoted for the 
whole items of work connected with the / 
revolving tower, the architects felt and still 
feel today that since this sort of tower has 
never been constructed in India by 
anybody, their design of 

the tower is not yet firm. Therefore, 
those itemg were excluded and the rest 
of the items were taken into 
consideration and the tender was 
accepted. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: Sir, it appears 
that the Government has now-decided to 
invest more than Rs. 87 lakhs for the 
extension of Ashoka Hotel. While 
appreciating the effort of the ijfovernment 
to accommodate more tourists, may I 
know, Sir, what is the need to having 
such a revolving tower for the Ashoka 
Hotel? It is not that the foreign tourists 
come to this country to see a revolving 
tower. They come here to see some 
historical and archaeological monuments. 
Why are we investing that much of huge 
'amount in such revolving towers? Has 
the Government thought of priorities in 
investments? Was it not possible for the 
Government to invest such amounts for 
housing purposes where the people have 
no houses to reside? What is this policy 
of the Government, may I ask? 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: It is not 
the Government that is investing in this 
Hotel. It is the Ashoka Hotels Ltd. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: It is in the 
public sector. The Government may not 
be directly Involved. But is it not the 
hon. Minister who is responsible for it? 
How can he escape the responsibility. 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: May I say, 
Sir, that there are hotels in the public 
sector also? The Ashoka Hotels Ltd, is a 
public sector undertaking. This Hotel has 
to cater to the needs of tourists and we 
expect a sufficient number of tourists in 
the country. Should we prevent the Hotels 
in the public sector simply because they 
are in the public sector and, therefore, 
they should not expand their activities? 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: Sir, I have 
stated in my question that I appreciate the 
efforts of the Government to 
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accommodate foreign tourists. But I said that 
there is no need for having a Revolving tower 
in the Ashoka Hotels. The Ashoka Hotel is in 
the public sector and is under the control of 
the Government. Is it not the duty of the 
Government to see that we invest according to 
priorities for some productive purposes or for 
the poorer sections? What is the need of this 
Revolving Tower? 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: That is not 
lost sight of. There is provision for housing  
also. 

SHRI     BHUPESH      GUPTA:     In 
connection     with  the supplementary, Sir, 
we all want    tourist  attractions here and 
efforts should be made. Do I understand  that 
unless     a revolving tower is there in the 
Ashoka Hotel and at so heavy cost, India 
would lose her tourist attraction. I should like 
to know how many     countries  in  Asia 
have got this kind of thing, or how many  
historical   cities   have  got   this kind of 
thing,  a  revolving tower?  I do not know 
whether in this revolving tower people will 
live or revolve or do something else. I do not 
know what is that for.   If it was a question of  
accommodation     for  the  tourists, there are 
other ways of meeting the demand at a much 
lesser    cost. But, Sir, is it not a fact that this 
is    an austentatious    extension    of    
certain facilities    to foreign    tourists    
which neither they desire perhaps nor    do 
they need. Some bright idea  has come in the 
mind of the Government which is being 
sought to be implemented in this manner.   
When we are so short of funds and economy 
is being advised by  all  quarters,     may  I  
know,   Sir, how is it that in such a situation 
this Government has chosen to construct a 
revolving tower on top of the Ashoka Hotel      
at so heavy a cost as Rs. 87 lakhs? 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: This Rs. 87 
lakhs and odd is the entire amount. All this 
amount does net go towards the construction 
of this tower. A major portion of this money 
goes towards the construction of the Hotel to 
provide 300 more beds. 

DR. (MRS.) MANGLADEVI 
TALWAR: The hon. Minister has just stated 
that they accepted the incomplete tenders of 
Messrs. Tirath Ram & Co. (Private) Ltd. 
because thej were in an extreme hurry to 
finish the work by October or November. But, 
Sir, if the architects had not made up their 
minds as to what type of tower it is going to 
be, apart from Mr. Dharia's question whether 
it is worthwhile to invest so much money in 
the revolving tower when we are going in for 
economy, 1 would like to know what was the 
hurry in accepting this incomplete tender 
when there was not even a complete plan with 
the architects? 

SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: Sir, 1 have 
already answered that this is not mainly for 
the revolving tower .  .  . 

(Interruption) MR. CHAIRMAN:  
Please allow me to conduct the business  .  .  . 

(Interruption) SHRI  BHUPESH  GUPTA;   Sir,    
I would  submit that this  is  a  serious matter; 
nearly one crore of rupees is involved.    You  
would  expect us    to be vigilant. Members from 
all sides of the House are interested in this 
question  and I  am sure this merits our  
discussion.    We can save Rs.   1 crore.    Sir, 
we do not know    even where this bright idea of 
revolving tower originated.   We should be 
given all particulars about it—who    originated 
the idea, how it came, how it was  accepted,  in 
what  stage,  when, tenders were invited, why 
this hurry in settling this  tender  business  and 
what is the opinion of the    present Finance  
Minister  and  the    previous Minister.    All 
these things should be laid on the Table of the 
House .   .   • (Interruption) SHRI 
JAGANNATH RAO:    May   I submit  that 
when  the Board  of Directors of the Ashoka 
Hotels accepted this tender of Tirath Ram Ahuja 
and Company, it came to me for approval; I met 
the Finance Minister and had f consultations 
with him and I directed 
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the Ashoka Hotels Board of Directors to 
ask the contractor to reduce it by Rs. 
2,20,000 and it was agreed to by him. He 
became the lowest tenderer. 

 

 
SHRI JAGANNATH RAO: As I stated 

earlier, the cost of the revolving tower 
will be between Rs. 5 and Rs. 10 lakhs. 
Two more restaurants are to be 
constructed to cater to the needs of the 
boarders who live there. I have already 
answered this question, but the hon. 
Members have repeated the same thing. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: There is no 
answer  for   it    ...     {Interruption). 

(Several hon.  Members stood up.) 
SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, we all 

of us want a discussion. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: It looks as if all 

sections of the House, after exhausting so 
many speakers, still want to talk about 
this matter. There seems to be a great 
feeling in this matter. I shall grant one 
hour's discussion later. 

tAMENDMENT   OP   PENSIONERS'   ACT 
*91.     SHRIMATI LALITHA RAJA-

GOPALANJ 
SHRI   D.   THENGARI: 

Will the Minister of FINANCE be 
pleased     to  state  whether     the  AH 

•{•Transferred from the 26th May, 
1967. 

t-The question was actually asked on 
the floor of the House by Shrimati 
Lalitha   (Rajagopalan). 


